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From: Wyer, Kathryn (CIV) [Kathryn. Wyer@usdoj.gov] PLEAX":l.Irg;;,S

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 1:05 PM
To: Jesse Trentadue Z ¥ i

Subject: RE: OTHER CAMERAS

Jesse,
| have forwarded this and your earlier letter to the FBI. | understand from them that it may take a while for them to

research these issues. | will let you know when | receive a response.

Regards,
Kathy

Kathryn L. Wyer

Trial Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
Delivery: 20 Massachusetts Ave.,, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Mail: P.O. Box 883, Washington, DC 20044
Tel. 202 616-8475 or 801-325-3377

Fax 202-616-8470
kathryn.wyer@usdoj.gov

From: Jesse Trentadue [mailto:jesse32@sautah.com]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:44 PM

To: Wyer, Kathryn (CIV); Bennett, Jared (USAUT)
Subject: OTHER CAMERAS

Kathy:

Attached pleased my letter inquiring about tape from other camera locations near the MurrahBuilding.

Jesse Trentadue

Attorney at Law

Suitter Axland, PLLC

8 East Broadway, Suite 200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Telephone: 801/532.7300

Fax: 801/532.7355
jesse32@sautah.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to
read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments.
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